

May 5 1941.  
9 P.M. Daylight Saving Time.

Village Hall;

Village Board was called to order by President Hatje and New Members were given their proper seats.

Upon Roll call, following members were present; Trustees; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens and Sutfin.(6)

President Hatje recommended the following appointments be made for the ensuing term of Office. ( 2 Year Term)

A.L.Wiedenbeck, As Village Collector and Treasurer,.

E.W.Baade, Chief of Police and Health Officer,

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Owens that the Village Board concur in the recommendation of the Village President on the above appointments. Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Berg and seconded by Trustee Kocher, that the above employees be retained at their regular pay as follows;

A.L.Wiedenbeck, Collector and Treasurer, \$200.00 per month.

E.W.Baade, Chief of Police & Health Officer, \$165.00 per month.

Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin.(6)

President Hatje recommended the following persons be employed as Village Employees on a Monthly Basis;

Paul Purcell, Supt. of Streets, Sewers, Alleys, Water, Salary \$165.00 per Mon

Fred Hager, Plant Operator, Salary \$130.00 per month.

Walter Ebert, Police Officer, " 130.00 "

Reynold Smith, Motor Cycle Officer, " 130.00 "

F.Wm. Hatje, Plant Operator, " 120.00 "

Chas. Suchy, Plant Operator, " 120.00 "

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Owens that the Village Board concur in the in the recommendation of the President and appoint the above employees, accordingly.

Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

President Hatje recommended the following committees for the coming ensuing term of Office;

Finance, Judiciary & Accounts,

Police and Health.

Ordinance and Licenses

Water, Fire and Lights

Street and Sidewalks

Bldgs, Sewers and Disposal Plant

Kocher, Blanke, Wewetzer.

Berg, Owens, Sutfin.

Sutfin, Berg, Blanke.

Owens, Kocher, Wewetzer.

Wewetzer, Berg, Owens.

Blanke, Kocher, Sutfin.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Sutfin that the above committees be approved as recommended by President Hatje.

Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin.(6)

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Blanke that the application of the A&P Store for a Liquor License to sell Package Goods Only, be denied and rejected. Motion carried.

Mrs. Gardner's complaint about the bad condition of the property at 315 E. Russell Street, was referred to Street Committee to handle.

President Hatje recommended the following appointments for the Barrington Fire Dept. for the coming year;

V.D.Rieke as Chief Fire Marshal

O.C.Hollister as Ass't Fire Marshall

W.H.Ahrens as Secretary

H.C.Kuhlman as Treasurer.

Motion was made by Trustee Owens and seconded by Trustee

-----  
Over

Sutfin that the appointments for the Barrington Fire Dept. as recommended by President Hatje, be approved. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Berg, that the Bond, covering Village Collector and Treasurer for One Year for \$50000.00 be approved and accepted, and that the Bill to Earl Schwemm for the amount of \$450.00 be allowed and ordered paid, and that a warrant be drawn on the Treasurer for the amount. Motion as follows;  
Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

President Hatje advised Village Board that several ~~complaints~~ complaints had been received, regarding the dust on some of the gravel streets. Property owners would like to have their streets oiled.

Oiling Streets and getting ~~at~~ prices on Oil was referred to Street Committee, for recommendation.

Clerk was instructed to continue paying Village Employees twice a month, (1st and 15th of each month) as in the past, on all employees that are working on a Monthly Salary.

Recommendation was made by President Hatje that Mr. V.D. Hawley be appointed as Bldg. Commissioner and Plumbing Inspector for the coming year. (This is the same position Mr. Hawley has held the past year. 50% of the Bldg. Permit money collected goes to Mr. Hawley as his fee and 50% of the Fixture permit money collected, goes to Mr. Hawley also. No other fee or salary is paid.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Blanke that the Village Board concur in the recommendation of President Hatje and appoint Mr. V.D. Hawley as Bldg. Commissioner and Plumbing Inspector for the coming year. Motion carried.

No appointments were made on Village Attorney or Village Engineers. They would be employed only as and when work warrants their services.

Letter from Dept. of Public Works and Buildings, at Springfield, Illinois, was read by President Hatje, concerning the widening of Hough Street (Rte 59 & 63).

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Owens that the entire matter be referred to Street Committee for recommendation. Motion carried.

Trustee Blanke's request for Caution signs on Summit and Russell Street, was referred to Supt of Streets and Street Committee to handle.

Trustee Blanke also reported that the Public Service Company have left a hole in the sidewalk in front of Dr. Earl Kleinwachter's new home on Washington Street, for the shut off on their gas main. This was referred to Street Committee to check into.

Following complaints were referred to committees as follows;

Bad Sidewalks, especially the one at 227 W Lake Street, to Street Comm.

Removing signs from trees in Tree Banks, to Police Committee.

Sewer Condition on So. Grove Ave. to Sewer Committee.

Sewer Condition near Mr. Gerdeau's garden, to Sewer and Street Comm.

Black dirt for Mr. Carrall's parkway or tree bank, to Street Comm.

Spraying of Elm Trees for the Elm scale, was referred to Street Comm.

Letter from Village Engineers, regarding WPA project on sidewalks was referred to Street and Sidewalk Committee.

Village Dumping Ground was discussed and it was decided, that No Stones or concrete blocks, or old sidewalks or old brick, be permitted to be dumped at the place.

No person living outside of the Village Limits will be permitted to haul their rubbish into Barrington and dump it in the Village Dump.

Street and Police Committee were instructed prepare the proper ordinance and have new signs erected at the Dump.

The question of taking over the Alley in back of the Public Service Company Bldg, and leading from Hough Street to Station Street, was referred to Street Committee for investigating.

The suggestion of improving an Alley in back of Garfield Street, with gravel etc, was referred to Street Committee. Village Board was not in favor of spending Tax Payers money on any Alley, especially since some Alleys could only be used as a driveway for some car owners.

Removing the reflectors from the lights in Jewel Park and washing all the ornamental lights, was referred to X Light Committee with power to act, upon the recommendation of the entire Village Board.

Trustee Sutfin advised Village Board that the wording in Section 2 in Ordinance No.247, covering charges on water and sewer charges, were rather ~~confusing~~ confusing or mis-leading and suggested that the Ordinance be amended and clarified.

Motion was made by Trustee Sutfin and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that Attorney Maloney be instructed to prepare an amendment striking out paragraph or section 2 and inserting a new section. Ordinance Committee and Attorney will draw up the proper wording. Motion carried.

Trailer Camps for the Village of Barrington were discussed and it was agreed to by the entire Village Board that No Trailer camps would be permitted in the Village limits.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the Ordinance Committee and Attorney prepare the proper Ordinance covering Trailer Camps and present it to the Village Board at the next regular meeting. Motion carried.

It was also agreed to by the Village Board that some drastic action must be taken regarding smoke in the Village limits. Attorney Maloney was instructed to prepare a Smoke Ordinance and present it to the Village Board at the next regular meeting.

It was agreed to give the Annual Treasurer's report to the Barrington Review for publishing this year and that the Delinquent list would go to the Courier Press. This is in accordance with last years agreement.

Trustee Sutfin advised the Village Board that he had heard that the Police Dept. were fixing certain arrest tickets and that Village Ordinances were not properly enforced. Entire matter was referred to Police Committee to see that Village Ordinances are enforced and that No tickets be fixed at any time.

No further business to come before this Board, motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that the Board adjourn. Motion carried.

Arthur C. Burandt  
Arthur C. Burandt, Clerk.  
Barrington, Illinois.  
May 5 1941

# SALARIES VILLAGE EMPLOYEES

Mo. 15 days

A.L. Wiedenbeck	<i>Wat</i>	200.00	100.00
V.D. Hawley	<i>Wat</i>	200.00	100.00
E.W. Baade	<i>Sen</i>	175.00	87.50
R. Smith	<i>Shut</i>	150.00	75.00
Chas. Suchy	<i>Claw</i>	135.00	67.50
W.F. Hatje	<i>S+U</i>	135.00	67.50
Fred Hager	<i>S+U</i>	150.00	75.00
Ed. Nicolai	per hour	.60	<i>S+U</i>
Wm. Behrens	"	.60	<i>S+U</i>
Herman Kamp	"	\$ .50	<i>S+U</i>
Sam Peters	<i>Sen</i>	145.00	72.50
Paul Purcell	<i>S+U</i>	175.00	87.50

732.50



# VILLAGE OF BARRINGTON

BARRINGTON, ILLINOIS



## ORDINANCE NO. 247

### AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CHARGES AND RATES FOR THE USE AND SERVICE OF THE COMBINED WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM OF THE VILLAGE OF BARRINGTON, COOK AND LAKE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS.

WHEREAS, the Village of Barrington, Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois, has heretofore by ordinance duly adopted, provided for the extension and improvement of its sewerage system in and for said Village including laterals, mains, intercepting sewers and the remodeling and enlarging of its sewage treatment plant and the acquiring of necessary easements and for the refunding of its presently outstanding water revenue bonds, and has, by ordinance duly adopted, provided for the combining of the existing municipally owned waterworks system and the sanitary sewerage system and for the operation of said waterworks and sewer systems as a single utility, all as authorized by "An Act, providing for the acquisition, construction, extension, improvement, maintenance and operation of a combined municipal waterworks and sewerage system, the means of financing the same and in connection therewith the refunding of securities previously issued for any existing waterworks or sewerage system, or both, and the imposition and collection of charges and rates for the use thereof, in cities, villages and incorporated towns having a population of less than 500,000," approved May 15, 1934; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Act above referred to and the ordinance heretofore passed authorizing the issuance of Waterworks and Sewerage Revenue Bonds it is necessary that the Village charge the inhabitants thereof for the use of the combined waterworks and sewerage system, establish rates therefor, and provide for the collection thereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Ordained By the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Barrington, Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois:

SECTION 1. That there shall be, and there is hereby established, for the use and service of the combined waterworks and sewerage system of the Village of Barrington, the following charges:

Single family residences, each \$15.00 per year.

Two family residences, each \$25.00 per year.

Three family residences, each \$35.00 per year.

Four family residences, each \$45.00 per year.

Commercial properties or commercial buildings, each \$20.00 per year.

Plus additional charges as follows for commercial properties or commercial buildings:

Toilets, each \$3 per yr.

Baths, each \$1.50 per yr.

Lavatories, each \$1 per year.

Taps for washing cars and other vehicles, each \$10 per year.

Processing or packaging plants, or both combined, \$405.00 per yr. Ice manufacturing plants, each \$250.00 per year.

Dairy or Creamery, or both combined, \$175.00 per year.

Laundries, each \$150.00 per yr.

Bath house or swimming tank, or both combined, \$200.00 per yr.

Railroad Stations, each \$100.00 per year.

Public Schools, each \$200.00 per year.

Private and Parochial Schools, each \$30.00 per year.

In addition to the above minimum charges, there shall be and there are hereby established the following additional charges and rates:

For the first 5,000 gallons or less of water consumed per quarter per 1,000 gallons, not less, however, than \$2.00—Forty Cents (\$ .40).

For all over 5,000 gallons, and not exceeding 10,000 gallons of water consumed per quarter, per 1,000 gallons—Thirty Cents (\$ .30).

For all over 10,000 gallons and not exceeding 20,000 gallons of water consumed per quarter, per 1,000 gallons—Twenty Cents (\$ .20).

For all over 20,000 gallons of water consumed per quarter, per 1,000 gallons—Fifteen Cents (\$ .15).

In addition to the foregoing charges, the following charges and rates are hereby established and shall be charged and paid:

1. **Residential and Commercial.** In case any residential or commercial properties or buildings shall use in excess of 10,000 gallons of water per quarter, the following additional charges shall be made—Each 1,000 gallons of water consumed per quarter over 10,000 gallons—Eight Cents (\$ .08).

2. **Railroad Stations, Schools—** In case any railroad stations, public schools and private and parochial schools use over 10,000 gallons of water per quarter, the following additional charges shall be made—Each 1,000 gallons of water consumed per quarter over 10,000 gallons—Five Cents (\$ .05).

3. **Semi-industrial, etc.—**Semi-industrial plants such as processing and packaging plants, dairies or creameries, or both combined, and laundries shall pay additional

charges for all used or spent water emptied into the sewerage system of the Village at the following rate per 1,000 gallons of spent water—Five Cents (\$ .05).

For the purpose of determining the amount of used or spent water emptied into the Village sewers as in item three (3) above provided, the Village of Barrington shall install a flow meter for the purpose of measuring such water, and the quantity shall be determined by the amount registered by said meter.

All users or properties in the Village of Barrington which shall use only water service shall be charged, and shall pay, the following rate:

For the first 5,000 gallons or less of water consumed per quarter per 1,000 gallons, not less, however, than \$2.00—Forty Cents (\$ .40).

For all over 5,000 gallons, and not exceeding 10,000 gallons of water consumed per quarter, per 1,000 gallons—Thirty Cents (\$ .30).

For all over 10,000 gallons and not exceeding 20,000 gallons of water consumed per quarter, per 1,000 gallons—Twenty Cents (\$ .20).

For all over 20,000 gallons of water consumed per quarter, per 1,000 gallons—Fifteen Cents (\$ .15).

All users or properties in the Village of Barrington which shall use only sewer service shall be charged and shall pay the rates and charges to-wit:

Single family residences, each \$15.00 per year.

Two family residences, each \$25.00 per year.

Three family residences, each \$35.00 per year.

Four family residences, each \$45.00 per year.

Commercial properties or commercial buildings, each \$20.00 per year.

Plus additional charges as follows for commercial properties or commercial buildings:

Toilets, each \$3 per yr.

Baths, each \$1.50 per yr.

Lavatories, each \$1 per year.

Taps for washing cars and other vehicles, each \$10 per year.

Processing or packaging plants, or both combined, \$405.00 per yr. Ice manufacturing plants, each \$250.00 per year.

Dairy or Creamery, or both combined, \$175.00 per year.

Laundries, each \$150.00 per yr.

Bath house or swimming tank,

(OVER)

or both combined, \$200.00 per yr.  
Railroad Stations, each \$100.00 per year.

Public Schools, each \$200.00 per year.

Private and Parochial Schools, each \$30.00 per year.

In addition to the foregoing charges, the following charges and rates are hereby established and shall be charged and paid:

**1. Residential and Commercial.**

In case any residential or commercial properties or buildings shall use in excess of 10,000 gallons of water per quarter, the following additional charges shall be made—Each 1,000 gallons of water consumed per quarter over 10,000 gallons—Eight Cents (\$ .08).

**2. Railroad Stations, Schools—**

In case any railroad stations, public schools and private and parochial schools use over 10,000 gallons of water per quarter, the following additional charges shall be made—Each 1,000 gallons of water consumed per quarter over 10,000 gallons—Five Cents (\$ .05).

**3. Semi-industrial, etc.—**Semi-industrial plants such as processing and packaging plants, dairies or creameries, or both combined, and laundries shall pay additional charges for all used or spent water emptied into the sewerage system of the Village at the following rate per 1,000 gallons of spent water—Five Cents (\$ .05).

The foregoing rates shall become and be effective from and after July 1, 1936.

For the purpose of this ordinance, Commercial Users or Commercial Properties shall include any and all business or mercantile establishments in the Village of Barrington, excepting Processing and Packaging Plants, Ice Manufacturing Plants, Dairies and Creameries, Laundries, Bath Houses and Swimming Tanks, Railroad Stations, Public Schools and Private and Parochial Schools. The charge for service to churches shall be the same as single family residences and for municipal property the same as commercial property charges.

**Section 2.** Charges for water and sewerage service, or either of such services separately, shall be payable quarterly on the first day of each month following the preceding quarterly year. The owner of the premises and the occupant thereof and the user of either water or sewerage service, or both thereof and the user of either water or sewerage service, or both water and sewerage service, shall be jointly and severally liable to pay for the service on said premises, and the service is furnished to the premises by the Village of Barrington only upon the condition that the owner of the premises, occupant and user of the service are jointly and severally liable therefor to the Village of Barrington. All bills for services shall be rendered as of the first day of the month succeeding the period for which the service is billed, and shall be payable not later than the close of business on the fifteenth (15th) day of the same month. After a period of fifteen (15) days, a penalty of ten per centum (10%) shall be

added to the said bill and shall be collected as part of the said bill for services for combined sewer and water service or for either sewer or water service rendered.

**Section 3.** In the event charges for water and sewerage service, or either of them, are not paid within thirty (30) days after the rendition of the bill for such service, such charges shall be deemed and are hereby declared to be delinquent and thereafter such delinquency charges shall constitute liens upon the real estate for which such services are supplied and the Village Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to file sworn statements showing such delinquencies in the offices of the recorders of deeds of Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois, and the filing of such statements shall be deemed notice for the payment of such charges for such service.

**Section 4.** If the charges for water and sewerage service, or either of them are not paid within thirty (30) days after the rendition of the bill for such service, such service shall be discontinued without further notice.

**Section 5.** It is hereby made the duty of the Village Clerk of the Village of Barrington to render bills for water and sewerage service, or either of them, and all other charges in connection therewith, and to collect all moneys due thereon.

**Section 6.** All revenues and moneys derived from the operation of the combined waterworks and sewerage system shall be held by the Clerk separate and apart from his private funds and separate and apart from all other funds of the Village and all of said sum, without any deductions whatsoever shall be delivered to the Village Treasurer not more than ten (10) days after the receipt of the same, or at such more frequent intervals as may from time to time be directed by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Barrington.

**Section 7.** The Village Treasurer shall receive all such revenues from the combined waterworks and sewerage system, and all other funds and moneys incident to the operation of said system as the same may be delivered to him, and deposit the same in a separate fund, designated as the "Waterworks Sewerage Fund of the Village of Barrington," and said Treasurer shall administer said fund in every respect in the manner provided by "An Act providing for the acquisition, construction, extension, improvement, maintenance and operation of a combined municipal waterworks and sewerage system, the means of financing the same and in connection therewith, the refunding of securities previously issued for any existing waterworks or sewerage system, or both, and the imposition and collection of charges and rates for the use thereof, in cities, villages and incorporated towns having a population of less than 500,000," approved May 15, 1934.

**Section 8.** Said Village Treasurer shall establish a proper system of accounts and shall keep proper books, records and accounts in which complete and cor-

rect entries shall be made of all transactions relative to the waterworks and sewerage system, and at regular annual intervals he shall cause to be made an audit by an independent auditing concern of the books to show the receipts and disbursements of the combined system.

**Section 9.** That a copy of this ordinance properly certified by the Village Clerk shall be filed in the office of the recorders of deeds of Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois, and shall be deemed notice to all owners of real estate of their liability for water and sewerage service supplied any occupant or user of such services on their properties.

**Section 10.** This ordinance shall be published once in the Barrington Review and the Community Courier, newspapers published and having a general circulation in the Village of Barrington on the 13th day of February, A.D. 1936, and shall be in full force and effect thirty (30) days after its final passage as provided by law.

Passed this 24th day of January, A.D. 1936.

Ayes: Six; Nays: None.

Approved this 24th day of January, A.D. 1936.

EARL HATJE,

President of the Village of Barrington

Attest: ARTHUR C. BURANDT  
Village Clerk of the Village of Barrington

(SEAL)

Introduced 24th day of January, 1936.

Passed 24th day of January, 1936.

Recorded 24th day of January, 1936.

Published 13th day of February, 1936.

State of Illinois, Cook and Lake Counties—ss.

I, ARTHUR C. BURANDT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I am the duly elected, qualified and acting Clerk of the Village of Barrington, Counties of Cook and Lake, Illinois.

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the annexed and foregoing Ordinance, is a true and correct copy of an Ordinance adopted and passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Barrington, on the 24th day of January, A.D. 1936, and was approved by the President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Barrington, on the 24th day of January, A.D. 1936; and that said Ordinance, passed as aforesaid, was deposited and filed in the office of the Village Clerk on the 24th day of January, A.D. 1936.

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that the original of which the foregoing is a true copy is entrusted to my care for safekeeping and I am the keeper of the same.

I DO FURTHER CERTIFY that I am the keeper of the records, journals, entries and resolutions of said Village of Barrington.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of the Village of Barrington, this 24th day of January, A.D. 1936.

ARTHUR C. BURANDT,  
(SEAL) Village Clerk



May 19, 1941.  
8 P.M. Daylight Saving Time.

Village Hall;

Village Board met in regular session with Earl Hatje presiding as President and Arthur C. Butandt as Clerk and the following members present;

Trustees; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Berg that the minutes of the meeting of May 5, 1941, be approved and accepted as received. Motion carried.

Trustee Kocher advised Village Board that there will be a Zoning Board Meeting in the Village Hall, on Saturday afternoon at 5 P.M. May 24, 1941 to discuss rezoning lots, just outside the Village Limits to size 40 by 112 feet.

It was suggested that the Country Side Association and the Barrington Village Board and Barrington Zoning Board of Appeals come to this meeting and protest against making lots as small as 40x112 feet.

Trustee Blanke advised Village Board that the Zoning Board of Appeals was short one member, due to the fact that Thos. B. Owens was elected to the Village Board. Bldg. Committee suggested the name of Fred C. Fleming to fill the vacancy.

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Kocher that Mr. Fred C. Fleming be appointed to fill the vacancy on the Zoning Board of appeals. Motion carried.

Trustee Wewetzer gave Village Board a report on oiling gravel streets. No action was taken on oiling streets, but Committee was instructed to find out what it would cost to oil a fifty foot lot and 20 feet wide. Committee will report on their finding.

Spraying Elm Trees this year, has been postponed until this fall or early Spring, as it is too late to spray the trees at this time of the year.

No agreement has been reached between the Committee and property owners on graveling the Alley in back of Garfield Street. The subject is still under discussion.

Trustee Blanke's report on fixing a parking lot on RR Property in back of the Scout Cabin has been referred to Committee to handle.

The question of either repairing or tearing down the old garage at 315 E. Russell Street, has been referred to Fire Chief and Bldg. Commissioner to handle.

The question of licensing Bicycles and preventing them from using the sidewalks, has been referred to License and Ordinance Committee to handle.

The request for a donation to the Leisure Time Program has been referred to Finance Committee to check into and bring in a report at the next regular meeting. The motion to refer the above matter to the Finance Committee was made by Trustee Berg and seconded by Trustee Blanke. Motion carried.

The Water Committee advised the Village Board that some drastic action must be taken to clean up delinquent water and sewer bills. Motion was made by Trustee Owens and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that the Clerk be directed to send out final 5 day Notices to all delinquent water and sewer users, and if bills are not paid to shut the water off. Motion carried.

Trustee Owens gave a report to the Village Board on the No of gallons of water pumped and the no of gallons sold and the loss the Village had the last year.

The question of installing meters, at the Disposal Plant, Boy Scout and various other places, was referred to Water Committee to investigate.

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Sutfin that the Chief of Police notify the owner of the old cars that are parked on S.Grove Ave. to have them removed from lot 17, in as much as this property was zoned for Residences and cannot be used for a Storage lot for old cars. Motion carried.

The Committee was instructed to meet with Harry Hammond and Sidney George, and see what arrangements could be made to improve the bad condition of the driveway at the Depot.

Trustee Owens advised Village Board that the Jewel Tea Company was planing on installing a six inch sewer tile and a cement walk, from N.W.Highway to Lake Zurich Road. All expenses would be paid by the Jewel Tea Company and there will not be any expenes to the Village of Barrington.

Village Board instructed Mr. ~~Owens~~ Owens to advise the Jewel Tea Company that their request ~~has~~ has been granted.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Owens that Mr.Rieke's request be granted, allowing him to send two fire men to the Fire College for three days and that the Village Board pay 1/2 of the expense of each man. Cost of each man will run about \$30.00 for the 3 days schooling.

Motion was Made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that Robert Hoffman's request for a permit to move a RR Coach onto his property located at 621 E Main Street, was referred to Bldg.Committee and Bldg. Commissioner with power to act. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Blanke that the request for a permit to remodel a home into a School or move a bldg. into Barrington for a School be referred to Bldg. Committee and Commissioner for approval. Motion carried. The Request was ~~made~~ made by the Saint Mathew Evang. Church of Coolidge Ave.

Mr.George Consoer, Village Engineer appeared before the Village Board and explained in detail the W.P.A.Project that was being prepared to repair curbs,Cement walks, build new walks, and repair streets, plant trees, etc. Mr.Consoer was instructed to,prepare the project and present all papers and set up to the Village Board at the next meeting, which will be held Monday night, May 26,1941.

Motion was made by Trustee Berg and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that the following bills be allowed and ordered paid and that warrants be drawn on the Treasurer for the amounts. Motion ~~was~~ follows; Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer,Owens, and Trustee Sutfin voted aye on allk Bills but Nay on the Bill for R.F.Kocher Jr for \$30.35.

\$30.35 R.F.Kocher Jr	10.00 Suburban Area & Country Towns Asso.
53.25 Earl M. Schwemm	393.76 Public Service Co
91.60 James B.Clow & Sonx	1.93 Village Clerk.
250.00 Greenlee Constr. Co.	1.75 Steward Bros. Service
36.93 Deep Rock Oil Corp.	44.70 J.W.Suchy
9.97 Standard Oil Co	211.54 Neptune Meter Co
44.00 Wm. Thompson	64.50 E.H.Nicolai
59.25 Wm. Behrens	25.00 Ralph Gaulke

Total amount of Bills \$ 1328.53

Trustee Blanke's report regarding the Oil Burner at the Disposal Plant, was referred to Sewer and Water Committee to check.

Tax Anticipation warrant for \$1200.00 covering the sale price on Ford Fire Truck was received.Warrant was turned over to Treasure!



Motion was made by Trustee Weweyzer and seconded by Trustee Sutfin that the Resolution for maintaining Arterial Streets by Municipalities under the Motor Fuel Tax Law and asking for \$ 386.96 for the year begining May 15,1941 and ending May 15,1942, be approved and passed. Motion carried.

Planting of flowers around the Cannon, was referred to Supt of Streets to handle.

Clerk was instructed to ask the State Highway Dept. for new reflector "Stop" signs for the different streets in Barrington.

The request to have the NW RR Company install larger reflector Danger signal on the Wig Wags at the RR Crossing on Main Street, was referred to Street Committee to handle.

Trustee Blanke was instructed to proceed with the small sewer job on Elm Ave. as explained in his report.

Village Board was heartily in favor of the petition circulated by the Business men to close all Stores and Offices Wednesday Afternoons during June, July and August. The Petition was presented to the Village Board by Trustee Sutfin.

An Ordinance covering overhanging signs in the village of Barringt-on was referred to Proper Committee to investigate.

No other business to come before the Board, motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Berg that the Board adjourn until Monday May 26,1941. Motion carried.

*Arthur C. Burandt*  
Arthur C. Burandt, Clerk.  
Barrington Illinois.

June 2 1941.  
8 P.M. Daylight Saving Time.

Village Hall;

Village Board met in regular session with Earl Hatje presiding as President and Arthur C. Burandt as Clerk and the following members present;

Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Berg, that the minutes of the meeting of May 19, 1941, be approved as accepted. Motion carried.

Trustee Blanke gave a report on the meeting of the Zoning Board of Cook County, regarding the subdividing of lots to about 40 feet in width and all having a set back building line of 25 feet. (These lots pertain to land outside of the Corporate Limits only) Two members of the Village Board were present for this meeting and entered their objections to the 40 feet lots, but approved the set back property or building line of 25 feet.

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Kocher, that Cook County Zoning Board, be advised that the Village Board concurs in the recommendation of the report as submitted by the members, who attended the meeting; ~~as~~; that we do not favor 40 foot lots and file our objections against this practice, but do approve the 25 foot set back building line. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Berg and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the report, regarding the repairs of the Motorcycle be referred to Police Committee with power to act. Motion carried.

Permit for the I.O.O.F. Lodge to operate a Carnival from June 24 to 28th inclusive was approved by the Village Board.

The question of securing a parking lot in back of the Scout Cabin and the repairing of the RR Driveway, was referred to President Hatje to see what arrangements he could make with the Officials in Chicago, Illinois.

Cleaning up of ashes and bottles in back of the old Pederson Dairy Company and trying to eradicate the rats in back of the Catlow Theatre building was referred to Street and Police Committee with power to act.

Clerk was instructed to enforce the Village Ordinance on delinquent water and sewer bills.

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer, that the request of the Lions Club to allow them to Paint the name of "Barrington" on the Water Tower, be referred to Water Committee with power to act. Motion carried.

Clerk was instructed to again call the attention of the E.J.&E. RR Company Officials to our Whistling Ordinance, due to the fact the numerous complaints have been received.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Sutfin that Ordinance No. 310, amending Section 2 of our Water and sewer Ordinance be approved and passed. Motion as follows; Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, ~~Kar~~ Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin, (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Sutfin and seconded by Trustee Kocher that Ordinance No. 311, with reference to Trailers, and trailer Camps in the Village of Barrington be approved and passed. Motion as follows; Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Sutfin that Ordinance No. 311 be published in the paper. Motion carried.

President Hatje appointed the following members to serve on the Band Committee for the next two years; Trustee Kocher, Blanke and Berg.

June 8 to 14, 1941 has been designated as Flag Week by President Hatje. This is National Flag Week for the Nation.

-----

Motion was made by Berg and seconded by Trustee Owens that the following bills be allowed and ordered paid and that ~~the~~ Warrants be drawn on the Treasurer for the amounts.

Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin, (6)	
\$ 131.30 Barrington Pub. Co	18.08 Ill. Bel Tel Company
14.25 V.D.Hawley	8.50 V.D.Hawley
69.52 L.B.Paddock, PM	8.30 R.F.Kocher Jr
4.34 W.S. Darley & Co.	2.16 Public Service Co
1.19 Zion Office Supply	5.03 Chicago Pump Co
43.50 Wm.J.Scott	34.75 Ralph Gaulke
45.50 Wm.Thompson	62.50 Wm. Behrens
64.50 E.H.Nicolai	.50 Public Service Co
16.50 Nelson & Van Middlesworth <del>14.60</del>	
1.35 Lake Chemical Co.	.50 Wm.J.Scott
19.44 Public Service Co	7.78 First National Bank

Total amount of Bills.

\$ 559.49

Mr/Erman S.Smith's remodeling case was up for discussion again, and it was finally agreed too, that the Clerk notify Mr. Smith that the Zoning Ordinance would be enforced and that he would not be permitted to remodel his present home into a two family dwelling, or remodel the home for light house keeping quarters. Violation of the Zoning Ordinance, will subject Mr.Smith to arrest and fine.

Motion, instructing the Clerk to notify Mr.Smith was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Blanke, Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Owens that Ordinance No.309, "Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year, commencing May 1,1941 and ending April 30,1942, for the amount of \$44607.48 " be approved and passed. Motion as follows Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Sutfin that the Clerk be authorized to publish the Ordinance in the Barrington Paper. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the Resolution covering the storage and agreement of the Ford Fire Truck, belonging to the Barrington Countryside Fire Protection District, as read by President Hatje, be approved and passed. Motion carried.

W.P.A.Project and all papers were carried over to the next regular meeting.

Motion was made by Trustee Sutfin and seconded by Trustee Owens, that the Board adjourn. Motion carried.

*Arthur C. Burandt*  
 Arthur C. Burandt  
 Village Clerk.  
 Barrington, Illinois.



A N O R D I N A N C E

14.311

SECTION 3. Fire Protection - Sanitary Requirements.

WITH REFERENCE TO TRAILER CAMPS AND TRAILERS IN THE VILLAGE OF BARRINGTON any trailer within the Village of Barrington, unless such trailer is equipped with a fire extinguisher in good working order, and unless such trailer is ~~BE IT ORDAINED~~ by the President and Board of water, Trustees of the Village of Barrington, Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois.

SECTION 4. Removal of Wheels or Permanent Attachment to Ground.

SECTION 1. Definitions. (a) A "Trailer" is any structure for, or used for, living or sleeping purposes mounted upon wheels and capable of being transported from place to place, either by its own power or by some vehicle attached to it, provided, however, that this definition shall not apply to any vehicle operated over fixed rails.

(b) A "Trailer Camp" is a plot of ground where two (2) or more trailers used as living or sleeping quarters may be located, regardless of whether or not a charge is made for such accommodation.

Any person violating any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall upon conviction be punished by a fine of not less than Five (\$5.00) Dollars nor more than One Hundred (\$100.00) Dollars. Each day that a violation is permitted to exist shall constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 2. Unlawful to Maintain Plot of Ground for Trailer Camp for Human Habitation. It shall be unlawful for any person to maintain or operate any plot of ground as a trailer camp for human habitation within the Village of Barrington. be adjudged void and of no effect, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions or portion of this Ordinance.



SECTION 3. Fire Protection - Sanitary Requirements.

It shall be unlawful for any person to maintain any trailer within the Village of Barrington, unless such trailer is equipped with a fire extinguisher in good working order, and unless such trailer is provided with an adequate supply of wholesome water, and has a separate connection with the Village Sewer System.

SECTION 4. Removal of Wheels or Permanent Attachment to Ground Prohibited. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove the wheels or other transporting device from any trailer, or to otherwise fix said trailer permanently to the ground so as to prevent ready removal of said trailer.

SECTION 5. It shall be unlawful for any person to locate or maintain a trailer, used for living or sleeping purposes within the corporate limits of the Village of Barrington.

SECTION 6. Penalty. Any person violating any of the provisions of this Ordinance shall upon conviction be punished by a fine of not less than Five (\$5.00) Dollars, nor more than Two Hundred (\$200.00) Dollars. Each day that a violation is permitted to exist shall constitute a separate offense.

SECTION 7. Invalidity of Part Not to Invalidate Remainder. In the event that any Section of this Ordinance be adjudged void and of no effect, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions or portion of this Ordinance.

Section 7. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval and publication as required by law.

PASSED this 2 day of June A.D. 1941  
AYES: 6 NAYS: 0  
APPROVED this 2 day of June A.D. 1941

Earl Hatge  
President of the Village of Barrington  
Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois

ATTESTED and FILED in my office

this 2 day of June, A.D. 1941

Arthur C. Bueand  
Village Clerk



A N O R D I N A N C E

#1310

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Barrington, Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois.

SECTION 1. That Section 2 of Ordinance No. 247, entitled "AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CHARGES AND RATES FOR THE USE AND SERVICE OF THE COMBINED WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM OF THE VILLAGE OF BARRINGTON, COOK AND LAKE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS", be amended to read as follows:

"Section 2. Charges for water and sewerage service, or either of such services separately, shall be payable quarterly on the first day of each month following the preceding quarterly year. The owner of the premises and the occupant thereof and the user of either water or sewerage service, or both thereof and the user of either water or sewerage service, or both water and sewerage service, shall be jointly and severally liable to pay for the service on said premises, and the service is furnished to the premises by the Village of Barrington only upon condition that the owner of the premises, occupant and user of the service are jointly and severally liable therefor to the Village of Barrington. All bills for services shall be rendered as of the first day of the month succeeding the period for which the service is billed, and shall be payable not later than the close of business on the fifteenth (15th) day of the same month. After the expiration of the fifteenth (15th) day of said month, a penalty of ten per centum (10%) shall be added to the said bill and shall be collected as part of the said bill for services for combined sewer and water service or for either sewer or water service rendered."

SECTION 2 This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

PASSED this 2 day of June 1941

AYES: 6 NAYS: 0

APPROVED this 2 day of June 1941

Earl H. H. H.  
President of the Village of Barrington,  
Cook and Lake Counties

ATTESTED and FILED in my office  
this 2 day of June 1941

Arthur O. P. P.  
Village Clerk

A N O R D I N A N C E

310

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Barrington, Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois.

SECTION 1. That Section 2 of Ordinance No. 247, entitled "AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CHARGES AND RATES FOR THE USE AND SERVICE OF THE COMBINED WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM OF THE VILLAGE OF BARRINGTON, COOK AND LAKE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS", be amended to read as follows:

"Section 2. Charges for water and sewerage service, or either of such services separately, shall be payable quarterly on the first day of each month following the preceding quarterly year. The owner of the premises and the occupant thereof and the user of either water or sewerage service, or both thereof and the user of either water or sewerage service, or both water and sewerage service, shall be jointly and severally liable to pay for the service on said premises, and the service is furnished to the premises by the Village of Barrington only upon condition that the owner of the premises, occupant and user of the service are jointly and severally liable therefor to the Village of Barrington. All bills for services shall be rendered as of the first day of the month succeeding the period for which the service is billed, and shall be payable not later than the close of business on the fifteenth (15th) day of the same month. After the expiration of the fifteenth (15th) day of said month, a penalty of ten per centum (10%) shall be added to the said bill and shall be collected as part of the said bill for services for combined sewer and water service or for either sewer or water service rendered."

SECTION 2 This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

PASSED this 2 day of June 1941

AYES:

6

NAYS:

0

APPROVED this 2 day of June 1941

Earl H. H. H.  
President of the Village of Barrington,  
Cook and Lake Counties

ATTESTED and FILED in my office  
this 2 day of June 1941

Arthur O. Buehler  
Village Clerk



# 310

A N O R D I N A N C E

BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Barrington, Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois.

SECTION 1. That Section 2 of Ordinance No. 247, entitled "AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING CHARGES AND RATES FOR THE USE AND SERVICE OF THE COMBINED WATERWORKS AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM OF THE VILLAGE OF BARRINGTON, COOK AND LAKE COUNTIES, ILLINOIS", be amended to read as follows:

"Section 2. Charges for water and sewerage service, or either of such services separately, shall be payable quarterly on the first day of each month following the preceding quarterly year. The owner of the premises and the occupant thereof and the user of either water or sewerage service, or both thereof and the user of either water or sewerage service, or both water and sewerage service, shall be jointly and severally liable to pay for the service on said premises, and the service is furnished to the premises by the Village of Barrington only upon condition that the owner of the premises, occupant and user of the service are jointly and severally liable therefor to the Village of Barrington. All bills for services shall be rendered as of the first day of the month succeeding the period for which the service is billed, and shall be payable not later than the close of business on the fifteenth (15th) day of the same month. After the expiration of the fifteenth (15th) day of said month, a penalty of ten percentum (10%) shall be added to the said bill and shall be collected as part of the said bill for services for combined sewer and water service or for either sewer or water service rendered."

SECTION 2 This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

PASSED this 2 day of June 1941

AYES: 6 NAYS: 0

APPROVED this 2 day of June 1941

Earl Hattie  
President of the Village of Barrington,  
Cook and Lake Counties

ATTESTED and FILED in my office  
this 2 day of June 1941

Arthur D. Bueard  
Village Clerk

The village board concurs in the position taken by the persons who attended the hearing held on Saturday, May — from the village of Barrington and from Barrington Township, that the proposed amendment

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO COOK COUNTY ZONING

Sec. 7-A, R-5 District (Residence - 4500 square feet).

In the R-5 District the only uses which may hereafter be established are those permitted in R-4 Districts, and in addition the following:

- (1) Single-family residences, each one on a building plot or lot not less than 40 feet average width and 4,500 square feet in area, providing that said building plot or parcel on which the lot or lots are located is contiguous to an incorporated area, and that said plot or parcel is to be serviced by public water and sewer.

permitting building lots less than 50 ft in width and not less than 40 feet in average width be allowed, but that the proposed amendment permitting a building line of 25 ft set back be adopted

The village board favors subdivisions in the vicinity of the village in accordance with its class A residence zoning regulations



June 16, 1941.  
8 P.M. Daylight Saving Time.

Village Hall;

Village Board met in regular session with Earl Hatje presiding as President and Arthur C. Burandt as Clerk and the following members present;

Trustees; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that the minutes of the meeting of June 2, 1941 be approved and accepted as received. Motion carried

Motion was made by Trustee Berg and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the Treasurer's report for the month of May 1941, be referred to Finance Committee for checking and approval. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Sutfin, that Ordinance No. 312, covering the rebate on Special Assessment No. 66, widening Part of N. Hough Street, between Main Street and the NW RR Tracks, be ~~approved~~ passed and approved. Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Kocher that Ordinance No. 414, amending Section 2 and section 4 on "Building Code" Ordinance No. 96, to read as follows;

Section II. Permit Required; No person, owner, agent, architect, builder, or contractor shall begin the erection, construction, reconstruction, alteration, repair, or removal of any wall, fence, building or ~~structure~~ structure or part thereof in the Village of Barrington or begin the clearing or excavation of the site of any such building or structure without first having applied to the Building Commissioner and obtained a written permit so to do ~~from~~.

Section IV. Fee for Permits;

\$3.00 for any building or improvement, reasonably estimated to cost up to \$1,000.00, providing that no charge will be made for a permit for any improvement of less than \$50.00. Motion carried as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

The question of enforcing section 12 of the Zoning Ordinance "Permit for Occupancy" was carried over until the next regular meeting. It remains in the hands of the committee.

No action was taken on installing a barbed wire fence along the old Digester beds at the Disposal Plant. Village Board did not think it necessary to install this fence.

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that the Clerk be authorized to write to our State Senators and Representatives, advising them that the Village of Barrington is in favor and ~~supports~~ supports House Bill 337, which would ~~Municipalities~~ enable Municipalities to acquire, finance, and maintain Municipal Parking Lots by the issuance of solely revenue bonds. Motion carried.

Trustee Berg advised the Village Board that the Police Car had a small accident with Mr. Roy Upton's car and that the cost would be about \$16.00 each for repairs. Trustee Berg advised the Village Board that this was an unavoidable accident and thought that the Village was to blame.

Police Committee was instructed to have both cars repaired.

Vacation for all Village Employees came up for discussion.

After a little discussion it was moved that all employees who have worked for the Village of Barrington from one to three years would be entitled to One week Vacation with pay.

Employees who have been employed by the Village of Barrington for three years or more are entitled to two weeks vacation with pay.

The above refers to employees who are on a monthly pay roll . Both Laborers, (Nicolai and Behrens) will be given two weeks vacation with pay, at the rate of \$25.00 per week as their pay. Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Above motion was made by Trustee Berg and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer.

\*\*\*\*\*

John Schaefer's request to have some "Col-Lay" or other material installed in his driveway between the Street and sidewalk, so that his car will not break off the bumper or damaging fenders, was referred to Street Committee and Supt. of Streets to check.

Complaints on cutting weeds was referred to Police and Health Committee for checking and action.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the complaint of Charles Thies ~~that the Village of Barrington~~ was referred to Sewer Committee to handle with power to act. Motion carried.

Trustee Sutfin advised Village Board that the Ordinance and License Committee did not approve an ordinance for Licensing Bicycles. Present ordinance will be revised to bring it up to date with present traffic conditions.

Village Board ruled that all Dogs must secure a Village License, regardless of age.

Pups or old dogs, regardless of age must have license.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Sutfin that Ordinance No. 313 and known as "Smoke and Soot" Ordinance be passed and approved. Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Sutfin and seconded by Trustee Owens that the Clerk be authorized to publish the "Smoke and Soot" Ordinance in the Barrington Paper. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that the following bills be allowed and ordered paid and that warrants be drawn on the Treasurer for the amounts. Motion as follows;

\$59.00 E.H. Nicolai	48.00 Wm. Behrens
21.58 Pure Oil Company	399.62 Public Service Co
45.33 Macks Motorcycle Shop	19.62 Drover Motor Co
12.00 Americam Well Works	.40 Courier Press
3.15 Schroeder Hardware Store	8.46 The Shurtleff Company
5.61 Miller Brothers	.65 Bergs Garage
5.78 Milker Oil Company	2.36 Bauman's Service Station
20.60 Fox River Grove Gravel Pit	9.02 Plagge Flowers
20.48 Public Service Co	30.80 Schauble Brothers & Collins
1.00 Schauble Chev Sales Co	.55 Gold Star Motor Co
6.54 E.F. Wichman Jr	4.95 Arnold H. Sass
6.13 Gardner Oil Station	257.94 Public Service Co
3.33 Lageschulte & Hager Inc.	33.20 Barrington Publishing Co
33.75 Wm. Thompson	19.75 Ralph Gaulke

Total amount of Bills. \$ 1080.60

Clerk was instructed to ask all Tavern Owners to come to the Village Hall for a meeting with the Village Officials, Monday night July 7, 1941 at 10 P.M. ( For a little get together discussion)

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Sutfin that the Board adjourn. Motion carried.

*Arthur C. Burandt*  
 Arthur C. Burandt, Clerk.  
 June 16, 1941  
 Barrington, Illinois.



All persons violating in any violation of this  
ORDINANCE No 313  
provision either as owners, proprietors, lessees, agents,  
tenants, managers, superintendents, captains, engineers,  
firemen, ~~BE IT~~ BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of  
Trustees of the Village of Barrington, Cook and Lake  
Counties, Illinois.

SECTION I Penalty. Any person that violates  
any of the SECTION I of Emission of Dense Smoke. It shall  
be unlawful for any person owning or in charge of any smoke  
stack of any locomotive, tar kettle, steam machine or con-  
trivance, or of any open fire, smoke stack, or chimney of  
any building or premises to allow the emission of dense  
smoke except for a period of or periods aggregating six  
minutes in any one hour at the time when the fire-box is  
being cleaned out or a new fire being built therein. Such  
emission of smoke is hereby declared to be a nuisance, and  
may be summarily abated by the Chief of Police or by anyone  
whom he may duly authorize for such purpose. Such abatement  
may be in addition to the fine hereinafter provided.

SECTION II SOOT from Smoke Stacks. No person  
shall cause or allow the escape from any smoke stack or  
chimney into the open air of such quantities of ash dust,  
soot, cinders, acid or other fumes, dirt or other material,  
or noxious gases in such place or manner as to cause detri-  
ment, injury, nuisance, or annoyance to any person or to  
the public or to endanger the comfort, repose, health, or  
safety of any such person or the public, or in such a manner  
as to cause or have a natural tendency to cause injury or  
damage to business or property.

Village Clerk

All persons participating in any violation of this provision either as owners, proprietors, lessees, agents, tenants, managers, superintendents, captains, engineers, firemen, janitors, or otherwise shall be severally liable therefor.

SECTION III. PENALTY. Any person that violates any of the provisions of this Ordinance, upon conviction shall be fined not less than five dollars nor more than two hundred dollars for each offense. A separate and distinct offense shall be regarded as committed each day on which such person shall continue any such violation.

SECTION IV. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

PASSED this 16<sup>th</sup> day of June, A. D. 1941  
AYES: Seif NAYS: None  
APPROVED this 16<sup>th</sup> day of June, A. D. 1941

Earl Hattie  
President of the Village of Barrington,  
Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois

ATTESTED and FILED in my office this  
16 day of June, A. D. 1941.

Arthur O. Bernard  
Village Clerk

June 20, 1941.  
8 P.M. Daylight Saving Time.

Village Hall;

Special Water Committee meeting was called by Trustee Owens to discuss the repairing of the Water Tank.

Following members were present;  
President Hatje, Clerk, Burandt;  
Trustees; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Trustee Owens advised all Board members that he inspected the Water Tower, when the Greenlee Construction Company came to paint the Tank, and was advised by the Greenlee Company that there were between 30 and 40 rivets that really ought to be replaced, as they were in very poor condition.

Trustee Owens instructed the Greenlee Construction Company to make a check on 30 to 40 rivets and if they were bad, to replace them with new rivets.

Greenlee Construction Company presented a partial bill for the amount of \$495.00, and asked that this be allowed, so they could pay their men.

Entire Board approved this bill.

Discussion came up about repairing the roof of the water Tank and Village Board asked the Foreman of the Greenlee Construction Company, what a steel roof would cost. Board was advised by the Foreman that the steel roof would cost between \$300.00 and 350.00, but not over that.

A verbal agreement was entered into, whereby the Greenlee Construction Company, would replace the old wooden roof with a steel roof, and the complete cost, not to exceed \$350.00.

*Arthur C. Burandt*  
Arthur C. Burandt, Clerk.  
June 20, 1941.



June 30, 1941.  
8 P.M. Daylight saving time.

Village Hall;

A Special meeting was called to order by orders of the Water Committee, to discuss final bill for repairing water Tank.

Greenleex Constructiong Company were to appear with their final bill.

Members present; President Hatje, Clerk, Burandt; Trustees; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Owens and seconded by Trustee Kocher that both bills for the amount of \$495.00 each as presented by the Greenleex Construction Company be approved and payments allowed. ( Total amount paid Greenlee Costr. Co. \$9.90 ) Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Greenlee Construction Company presented the Village Board with a final bill for the amount of \$1479.22.

Village Board was very much surprised as work on the Tank was completed some time Sunday and this bill covered labor for several days thereafter.

It was pointed out by the Greenlee Construction Company that the steel top ran in the neighborhood of \$900.00, as the Foreman when quoting price to Village Officials, meant the top would cost around \$300.00 to 350.00 for material and forgot to quote a price on labor. They claim that Labor would have to be extra.

It now turns out that the top ran \$432.00 for material and about \$500.00 or over for labor.

After several hours of debate, the Greenlee Construction Company agreed to cut \$100.00 off the bill, if we paid the bill in full immediately and accepted the work.

Village Board did not accept the work nor come to any agreement. Village Attorney was to be consulted on the case.

Greenlee Construction Company was advised that No Contract was signed and that the Clerk or any Trustee does not have the authority to sign any contract.

Contracts must be approved by the Village Board and signed by the Mayor and attested by the Clerk.

Board adjourned.

  
Arthur C. Burandt Clerk.  
June 30, 1941.

July 7, 1941.  
8 P.M. Dayligh Saving Time.

Village Hall;

Village Board met in regular session with Earl Hatje presiding as President and Arthur C. Burandt as Clerk and the following members present;

Trustees; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Owens that the minutes of the meeting ~~and~~ of June 16, 1941, be approved and accepted, with the exception of the following correction made. Motion carried.

Page 2 of the June 16th, 1941 minutes, changes to read as follows;

" Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the complaint of Charles Thies, concerning the private Alley between his property and the Chicago & NW RR Tracks, be referred to Sewer Committee to handle with ~~power~~ power to act." Motion carried

-----  
Motion was made by Trustee Owens and seconded by Trustee Berg, that the report as submitted by Trustee Blanke, concerning the Alley in back of the Thies Property on East Main Street, be accepted and placed on file. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Owens, that Trustee Blanke's report covering work to be done around the Village Hall, be referred to Bldg. Committee to handle with power to act. Motion carried.

Trustee Wewetzer advised Village Board that our request to lease the property on E. Russell Street from the Chicago and NW RR Company for Parking Cars was rejected, due to the fact that this property is being sold.

No further action was taken on supplying cinder walks around Town, as Village Board felt that all property owners should install cement walks.

John Schaefer was advised that the Village of Barrington was not in a position to do any thing for him, on lowering the sidewalk on his S. Hough Street property, so that Earl Schaefer's new Car could get into the garage, ~~without having to pay for~~

Street Committee was instructed to make a check into the bad condition of the sidewalk in front of the National Tea Company Bldg and the Groff Bldg, as reported by Trustee Blanke.

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Owens that the Water Committee be authorized to purchase the large  $1\frac{1}{2}$  inch meter at the price of \$6.00 and install this meter at the Disposal Plant. This is in accordance with Water Committees report. Motion carried.

Trustee Blanke's report on Buffalo Boxes in the Tree Banks was referred to Supt of Streets to handle.

Installation of a water hydrant on Applebee Street, between Hough Street and Catlow's Theatre was again referred to the Water Committee to handle with power to act. Motion carried.

Notices to be send out on ~~Weeds~~ cutting weeds, as covered by Weed Ordinance, passed in 1937, was referred to Police Committee to handle.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that the following bills be allowed and ordered paid and that warrants be drawn on the Treasurer for the amounts; Motion as follows; Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

\$60.75 E.H.Nicolai	72.00 Wm. Behrens
20.40 Public Service Co	19.68 Public Service Co
9.49 Village Clerk	2.00 Reynold Smith
31.45 Sheesley Oil Station	13.75 Barrington Motors
55.85 V.D.Hawley	19.03 Ill. Bell Tel Co.
24.73 Drover Motor Co	7.00 Barrington Pub. Co
257.94 Public Service Co	.97 Dietzgen Co
3.89 The Shurtleff Co	21.22 Lageschulte & Hager Inc.
1.68 Gold Star Motor Co	48.60 Pittsburgh Meter Co
14.18 Harris Trust & Savings Bank	3.90 Public Service Co
2.88 E.F.Wichman Jr	5.10 Gardner Service Station
3.00 Main Motor Co	20.00 Cuba Township
5.72 Miller Brothers	1.28 Miller Oil Co
1.10 Arnold H.Sass	42.50 Ralph Gaulke
63.75 Wm. Thompson	1.00 Schauble Chev Co
14.16 John Larkin Bell	2.34 Standard Oil Co
1.11 The Motot Mower Co	15.75 Wm. Scott
22.31 J.W.Suchy	55.36 Fox River Grove Gravel Pit
.50 Public Service Co	<del>xx5xxxxx</del>

-----

Total amount of Bills. \$ 946.37

Bill from Miller Oil Company for Gas and Oil used by the Greenlee Construction Company at the Water Tower, for the amount of \$58.14 was not allowed. Village Board feels that this bill belongs to the Greenlee Construction Company, as we paid a certain amount for use of their machinery.

Treasurer's report for the month of June 1941 was referred to Finance Committee for checking.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Sutfin, that the Clerk be authorized to hire help to make out a complete set of card indexes on all Vehicle Tags sold during 1941. This is helpful to our Police Dept. in order to help them make a check on who purchased a tag during 1941. Motion carried.

Entire Village Board agreed that No action was necessary by the Village Board on delinquent water bills, as Ordinance is to be followed and if bills are not paid, to shut the water service off. Bills are to be paid in full.

Village Board ruled that in as much as Mr. Hoffman was moving the Parlor Car into Barrington as a Novelty only and the car <sup>is</sup> not be ~~be~~ used for sleeping quarters, Village Board felt that the Zoning Ordinance was not being violated. Entire Matter was referred to Bldg. Commission and Committee with power to handle.

Following Tavern Owners appeared before the Village Board for a chat and to iron out any complaints that the Board might have. Kenneth Shoup, Abe Greengarde, Robert Atkins, Bert Pedersen, Mr. Chepak of the Ten Pin Alley Inc.

Motion was made by Trustee Sutfin and seconded by Trustee Owens that the Board adjourn. Motion Carried.

*Arthur C. Burandt*  
 Arthur C. Burandt, Clerk.  
 July 7 1941.  
 Barrington Illinois.



July 21, 1941  
8 P.M. Daylight saving time.

Village Hall;

Village Board met in regular session with Earl Hatje presiding as President and Arthur C. Burandt, as Clerk and the following members present;

Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee ~~Owens~~ and seconded by

Trustee

Kocher

Owens, that the minutes of the meeting of July 7, 1941, be approved as received. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Kocher that Mr. Blanke's report, about having some one appointed to see that the Village Hall, Council Hall, and Hallways, are cleaned out at least once each week, be referred to Bldg. Committee with power to act. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Owens that Trustee Blanke's report on repairing the roof over the Chiefs room, and other minor repairs, be referred to Bldg. Committee with power to act. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Sutfin and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the Village Board concur in the recommendation of the Police Committee, and erect four "Stp" signs at the intersection of Grove and Russell Street. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that Mayor Hatje's request to have "No Parking" signs erected at the East Side of the North Western RR Depot, be referred to Police Committee with power to act. Motion carried.

Mayor Hatje agreed to call Village Engineers to find out what had become of our sidewalk W.P.A. Project and try and have them rush it out to us.

This project will cover the repairs on East Main Street Curbing and sidewalk.

Quite a discussion was on concerning sidewalks on Hough Street from Main Street to the North Village Limits, and also widening Hough Street and putting in curbing.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Owens that the matter be referred to Street Committee for them to arrange for a meeting, between the State Highway ~~Eng~~ Engineers and Officials and the Village Board. Motion carried.

Trustee Owens advised President Hatje that he would like to make a Motion that when any Trustee or person, was making a report or had the floor for any other reason, that all other Trustees refrain from BUTTING in, until the person who had the floor completed his report or talk.

President Hatje advised the Village Board that this ~~was this~~ was the proper method and that he would help to enforce the issue.

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer, that the recommendation of the Water Committee to have a fire hydrant installed in back of the Post Office Bldg, be referred to Water Committee with power to act. Motion carried.

Fire Committee gave a report on repairs needed for the Peter Pirsch Fire Truck and estimated the cost at about \$300.00.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the repairs on the Fire Truck, be referred to Fire Chief and Fire Committee with power to act, but with the understanding that the job will not run over \$300.00. Motion carried.

The complaint about the sign erected by the Cities Service Oil Company at Corner of Ela and Main, near the fire plug, was referred to Police Chief to have removed. This sign was to close too the Fire Hydrant and was on Village Property.

Complaint about Mrs. Keeler having four families living in a ~~two family~~ Home , in a two family district, was discussed and it was ruled that t he entire matter be referred to Bldg.Commissioner to investigate and to have the zoning prdinance enforced.

It was explained that ~~in~~ the Home had been used for three families ever since Mr.Keeler died, or before the Zoning Ordinance was adopted.

If this was the case, than there will not be any changes required in the upper part of the home, but One Family only can occupy the lower flat.

American Legion was granted a permit to operate their Carnival again this year. This permit was granted under the same terms and conditions as former years.

Investigation on Police Eberts case was referred to Police Committee to investigate.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that the following bills be allowed and ordered paid and that warrants be drawn on the Treasurer for the following amounts.

Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher,Blanke,Berg, Wewetzer,Owens, Sutfin (6)	
\$16.70 The Courier Press	5.00 A.G.Martens
60.25 E.H.Nicolai	47.25 Wm. Behrens
3.25 Elda Addleman	6.00 Herman Kamp
44.60 Nelson & Van Middlesworth	57.18 Andersen Corp.
22.25 General Electric Co.	31.98 Standard Oil Co
4.60 C.H.Hanson Co	9.75 Courier Press
2.00 Recorder of Deeds	1.89 James B.Clow & Sons
36.00 Wm. Thompson	23.00 Ralph Gaulke
12.75 George Wolff	6.00 Paul Purcell
431.56 Public Service Co.	
Total amount of Bills.	

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the bill for \$2.00 covering releases on Water and Sewer Charge liens be allowed and that the President and Clerk be authorized to sign the Releases on Liens for the Chas.Norman and Frank Fanelli Property. Motion carried, as follows;

All Bills have been paid that were listed on the Liens.

Ayes; Kocher,Blanke,Berg,Wewetzer,Owens, Sutfin (6)

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Owens that Ordinance No.415,

"Providing for the levying and assessment of Taxes for the Fiscal Year,1941 to 1942 for the Village of Barrington, Cook & Lake Counties, Illinois" for the amount of \$23326.48 "

be passed and approved,as revised. Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher,Blanke,Berg,Wewetzer,Owens, Sutfin (6)

Attorney Maloney advised Village Board that he was still getting information on the Work done on the Water Tower, and could not give a complete report this meeting.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the Meeting adjourn. Motion carried.

*Arthur C. Burandt*

Arthur C.Burandt, Clerk.

Barrington Illinois.

July 21,1941.

August 4 1941.  
8 P.M. Daylight Saving Time.

Village Hall;

Village Board met in regular session with Earl Hatje presiding as President and Arthur C. Burandt as Clerk and the following members present;

Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Sutfin. (5) Absent; Owens (1)

Motion was made by Trustee ~~Sutfin~~ and seconded by Trustee Kocher

Sutfin that the minutes of the meeting of July 21, 1941, be approved as received. Motion carried.

Trustee Blanke advised Village Board that the roof on the Village Hall, over the Chief's room has been repaired and all work ~~completed~~ Completed.

Trustee Blanke is still working on a deal, where by the Village of Barrington, may be able to exchange their old snow plow for a used sludge grinder.

Motion was made by Trustee Blanke and seconded by Trustee Berg that the Clerk be authorized to send out final 30 day notices to the following property owners to have their down spouts disconnected from the Sanitary Sewers. Motion Carried.  
Old Catlow Theatre Bldg.

August Walbaum Property located at 436 W Main Street.

\*\*\*\*\*

Trustee Blanke's report about heavy tractors being driven over the Village Streets, without any protection on the lugs was referred to Street Committee for checking.

Village Clerk was instructed to notify Mr. George Etters that he must protect the Public, by erecting proper ~~xx~~ Barricades and lights over the ~~ditches~~ ditches he is digging at the Reiter's Place on E. Hillside Ave.

Village Clerk was instructed to send 5 day final notices to following property owners, to cut their weeds;  
Lester Neimeier, on Summit St Property.  
Elden Gieske " " " "

George Popp's request to have some ~~xxx~~ col-lay mixture put in the hole at the approach of his driveway, as reported by Trustee Wewetzer, was referred to Supt Purcell to handle.

The question of trying to keep the sidewalks and Streets clean, in front of New Homes that are being erected, was referred to Street Committee to handle.

Mrs. Keelers case, was referred to Bldg. Committee with power to act. Her case concerns the violation of the Zoning Ordinance.

Trustee Wewetzer was instructed to arrange for a meeting with Mr. C. H. Apple, and other State Highway Officials and Representative H. D. Kelsey and Engineer Arthur Consoer, to talk over widening North Hough Street and repairing bad spots on Lake St.

The question of the police patrolling the Streets in front of the various Churches on Sunday, when Sunday School is out, was referred to Police Committee to handle.

Clerk was instructed to write the E. J. E. RR Company again, regarding the excessive whistling and the heavy black smoke that is being blown out of the Engine ~~325~~, when passing through Town, or doing any switching.

Mrs. Gruber's complaint about the order and bad condition caused by the Kramer Oil Station on NW Highway, with her Cows, Ducks and Geese and horses was discussed at the Board meeting. Complaint was also received about the ducks and geese of Mrs. Joseph Tichy on N. Hough Street.

Clerk was instructed to send both parties a final 30 days notice



to have their Cows, Horses, Ducks and Geese moved out of the Village or dispose of them, or they will be brought into Court and are subject to a fine, as both cases are declared a nuisance.

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Wewetzer that the following bills be allowed and ordered paid and that warrants be drawn on the Treasurer for the amounts. Motion as follows:

Ayes; Kocher, Blanke, Berg, Wewetzer, Sutfin (5)	Absent Owens. (1)
1.30 Gold Star Motor Co	49.25 Wm. Thompson
28.50 Ralph Gaulke	25.50 George Wolff
14.50 V.D. Hawley	26.70 V.D. Hawley
.60 Recorder of Deeds	90.69 Schroeder Hardware Store
36.00 Enoch Brandt	18.52 Arnold Sass
15.22 Elgin Awning Co.	2.19 Zion Office Supply Co
2.28 Public Service Co	24.20 Shurtleff Company
11.02 Lageschulte & Hager	17.65 Cooper Service Station
9.25 Courier Press	102.25 E.H. Nicolai
14.00 Ruth Schultz	31.09 Andersen Corp.
.50 Public Service Co	64.75 Wm. Behrens
8.24 Miller Oil Co.	76.75 John Schwemm
6.85 Gardner Service Station	13.00 Wm. Scott
7.46 Deep Rock Oil Co.	14.62 Schauble Chev Sales Co
3.14 Main Motor Co	257.94 Public Service Co.
31.31 Cities Service Co	230.25 Barrington Fire Dept.
15.08 Ill. Bell Tel Company	21.00 R.F. Kocher
21.00 John Blanke	21.00 R.L. Berg
21.00 Harry Wewetzer	21.00 T.B. Owens
21.00 W.B. Sutfin	80.00 Earl Hatje
19.28 Public Service Co	21.12 Public Service Co
1.00 Wm. J. Scott	15.33 Remington Rand Co
	500.35 Barrington Municipal Band

6.22 Village Clerk. This bill was listed as \$4.11, but item for freight paid to CNWRR Company on parts for Pipe pusher for 2.11 was omitted from Total. Bill should have read \$6.22

Several complaints were received that heavy Beer Trucks and Milk Trucks are using the Lions Driveway, and are making conditions very dangerous for children walking on the drive.

Motion was made by Trustee Wewetzer and seconded by Trustee Blanke, that the Clerk be authorized to have signs erected prohibiting Trucks from using the driveway. These signs are to be same size and style as the signs used on North Ave. Motion carried.

Clerk was authorized to rent our Tapping Machine to the Schroeder Hardware Store, at the rate of \$5.00 per day.

Copies of the Annual Village Audits have been turned over to Trustee Blanke and Kocher to check and examine.

Treasurer's report for the month of July 1941 was turned over to Chairman of the Finance Committee to ~~check and~~ check and examine.

After quite a discussion it was moved by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Berg that the settlement, on the Greenlee Construction Co. Bill, as agreed to by both Attorneys, be approved and accepted. Village Board agrees to pay \$916.04 in full settlement for all claims on work done on Water Towner, and it is agreed too that the Greenlee Construction Company, will replace all rivets that leak and will repaint the Tank to comply with all agreements.

Village of Barrington further agrees to pay the Gas and Oil Bill of the Miller Oil Company, for Material used in operating their welding and compressors. Motion as follows;

Ayes; Kocher, Berg, Wewetzer, Sutfin, Naves; Blanke, Absent; Owens. The saving to the Village of Barrington on the original bill amounted to \$563.18.

Motion was made by Trustee Berg and seconded by Trustee Kocher that the Bill to the Miller Oil Company for the amount of \$55.90 covering gas and oil, used on the Water Tower Repair Job be approved and allowed. Motion as follows;  
Ayes; Kocher, Berg, Wewetzer, Sutfin(4) Nayes; Blanke (1) Absent; Owens(1)

Motion was made by Trustee Kocher and seconded by Trustee Berg that the Board adjourn. Motion carried.

*Arthur C. Burandt*

Arthur C. Burandt, Clerk.  
Barrington, Illinois.  
August 4 1941.